General H&S Meeting

September 29, 2020

7 p.m.

Treasurer of Ranch View Elementary School ("RV") Home & School Association ("H&S"), Christine Ryba called to order the online H&S General Meeting on Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. Christine welcomed everyone via Zoom.

Participants were emailed prior to the meeting for review: the last H&S General Meeting minutes, which was on May 12, 2020; the proposed operating budget for the 2020-2021 school year; the agenda for September 29, 2020 H & S Meeting; RV H & S Month End Bank Balances for May, June, July and August 2020; and the RV H & S monthly financial reports for May 2020 to August 2020.

Introduction of Mrs. Mitchell, Ranch View Principal, and H & S Executive Board

Ranch View H & S Co-President: Robin Antognoli

Ranch View H & S Co-President: Chrissi Ryba

Ranch View H & S Vice President 1: Stacie Quigg

Ranch View H & S VIce President 2: Rosy Eden

Ranch View H & S Treasurer: Erin Wikman

Ranch View H & S Secretary: Megan Szyhowski

H&S Executive Board Treasurer's Report by Erin Wikman

Capital Projects Update - The capital projects check was \$9,684.08. This is money that we give back to the school at the end of the year based on excess earnings made during the year. This goes toward items decided upon by the principal and Home & School Executive Board. These are usually the big ticket items. The capital projects check delivered to the school this summer will predominantly go toward purchasing additional books for the teachers' classroom libraries.

Mini grants disbursement- The mini grants check was \$2,287. Mini grants cover special programs, activities, or classroom/grade level needs that involve working directly with students. Staff are able to apply for these in the spring and then The Home & School Executive Board and Principal review the proposals and consider them based on funds available and the number of students involved and the overall benefit of the program relative to its cost.

End of month bank statement balance for H & S at RV:

May 31, 2020: \$26,761.31

June 30, 2020: \$27,237.19

July 31, 2020: \$26,940.21

August 31, 2020: \$23,943.40

Erin reviewed the 2020-2021 school year operating budget, the end of month bank statements for May, June, July, and August 2020. She also overviewed the monthly financial reports for May 2020-August 2020.

A motion to approve the operating budget for the 2020-2021 school year was made by Elizabeth Breese and seconded by Megan Benton. The budget was approved with no objections.

Motion to approve the May, June, July and August financials by Christine Ryba and seconded by Rosy Eden. None opposed. The May, June, July and August financial reports were approved.

H&S Executive Board Secretary's Report by Megan Szyhowski:

Explanation that H & School Happenings are emails that are from Home & School and will go out on Thursdays. The Talk 203 emails are from the school and district.

A motion to approve the last H & S meeting minutes from May 12, 2020 was made by Christine Ryba and seconded by Erin Wikman. The meeting minutes were approved with no objections.

H & S Executive Board Vice Presidents' Report by Stacie Quigg and Rosy Eden:

Updates: Ranch View's directory is online and can be accessed via Directory Spot. There will be a Fall Virtual Book Fair coming up on October 19th to November 1st. Committee chairs are needed for Restaurant Nights, Social Media and Yearbook. If anyone is interested, please contact <u>ranchviewvp1@gmail.com</u> (Stacie Quigg) or <u>ranchviewvp2@gmail.com</u> (Rosy Eden). Ranch View Spirit Wear is available for purchase and a small amount of the purchase goes to the school. Visit: <u>https://ranchview.spiritsale.com/password</u> Password: rangers

Families can use the Box Tops app to help raise money for Ranch View. Twice a year, our school receives a check to help pay for whatever we need like equipment or supplies. Jessie Henderson is committee chair for Box tops and if you have any physical box tops, there is a container outside the school for drop off.

Mrs. Mitchell- Ranch View Principal

Mrs. Mitchell discussed Return to Learn 2.0 and Ranch View is awaiting further details from the district at this time.

Mrs. Mitchell answered questions from Ranch View families.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting was made by Rosy Eden and seconded by Robin Antognoli and the meeting was adjourned.